Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 9:59 AM
To: ‘Joe Schaaf'; Wells

Subject: RE: Request for well information (RO23)
Attachments: RO23_Well_Survey_Request.pdf

Joe and James / Vicky,

Here’s an approved Well Survey Request form for the site. The %2 mile radius makes sense for this site.

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Joe Schaaf [mailto:jschaaf@geoenviroservices.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 9:45 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Request for well information

Hi Mark,

Could you please fill out the necessary information and forward to James Yoo?
I am requesting well location and well record information for well within % mile of the site.

Thank you,

Joseph P. Schaaf, P.G., C.Hg.
GEOENVIRO SERVICES, INC.
P.O. Box 7330

Ventura, CA 93006-7330

P: 805-642-1668

F: 805-642-9331

C: 805-258-9284



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT-—AGENCY
{Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project No/ Site Address. ey s WE@sY A CIREET™ oy pﬁ;lW»@fi’T_}

Township, Range, and Section . . Radius O-‘: 5 M ,E S

(Must includs entive study arer nnd a map that shows the area of interest,)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests ;33nnissien from Department of Water Resources
to inspeet or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to
Section 13751 to (check one):

[] Makea study, or,

ﬁ? Perform an environmental cleanup study asseciated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant within a distance of 2
miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shsll be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the
well(s), The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be stamped
CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency staff or the authorized agent.

~Toscph B Ceviant, P&, CNg. Moveoha Cocle Secss g e

Authorized Agent g Governrent or Regulatory Agencl
L5829 Koanws ST W31 K ec..\sa e~ E>o~.=« Pm.hum
Address Address
Ventors , CA  G3ooZ, Mo do 09 Cwsv 2
City, State, and Zip Code City, State, and Zip Code
/l/\ ~ W‘—\u MNodese  Neomeee
Signature (3 ign\‘mre
Phiwepre (ceclog 5T Wom Mttt Dpedat
Tile = ( Tifle ' \
Telephone { ) @S’ - 6 42»»}66% 'Telephone {) \570’/ 5-&?7”"@@(9
Fx () $OY- 642-933] Fax () :5’1&/ 234 -933%
12016 /1o e[
Date i Date [
1 &chaot-e Ojeoeuvifo SEVICEX  Mpde. dosoroman @ ac Gl 0rg
E-mail  ( J U v (O N~ E-mail |

POOEDES-FORM-Alameda County Well Completion Report Releass Agrestnent



